

Anthony Mielcarek

Racine, WI

-Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/Anthony-Mielcarek/320a7b0c27e71367>

Dynamic, dependable, and motivated employee with 20 plus years of medical experience in physical therapy, medical assistance and massage therapy. Quick to learn new skills as well as lead and inspire other employees. My work history includes mentoring new employees, hospital and nursing home work with a multitude of patient care experiences. I completed my RN-BSN in April 2020 and am a licensed grad from Herzing University-Kenosha, WI.

I have over 25 years of medical experience including Medical Assistance, Physical Therapist Assistant. I mainly worked in a hospital setting, but also have nursing home experience.

Areas of Strength/Expertise

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Franciscan Villa-CHI Living - Milwaukee, WI
November 2020 to Present

I currently work in a skilled nursing facility on a dementia unit.

Performer/Actor

GPT-Enterprises - Zion, IL
October 2012 to Present

Sales

Spheres, Inc - Austin, TX
July 2012 to Present

Physical Therapist Assistant

Froedtert South - Kenosha, WI
September 2000 to April 2020

Physical Therapist Assistant

Froedtert South - Union Grove, WI
May 2007 to February 2013

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Herzing University - Kenosha, WI
April 2020

Milwaukee School of massage - Milwaukee, WI

November 2013

LPN-Nursing

Gateway technical college - Kenosha, WI
May 2011

Bachelors of Science in Geosciences

University of Wisconsin - Kenosha, WI
May 2007

Physical Therapist Assistant

Gateway Technical College - Kenosha, WI
May 2000

Medical Assistant

Gateway Technical College - Kenosha, WI
May 1995

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: February 2022

State: WI

Skills

- Highly compassionate leader
- Attention to detail and needs of patients/staff
- Mentoring new Employees
- Past Clinical Instructor for students/interns
- Licensed Massage Therapist
- Hospice Care
- Hospital Experience
- Nursing
- Medication Administration

Links

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/tony-mielcarek-bb91279>

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

Licensed Physical Therapy Assistant

BLS Certification

CPR Certification